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Postmark Date 

LINE 
NO. 
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ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION 

Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) 

Gross Intrastate Revenue 

LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies ( l )  

(see "2. Fees'' on back) 
TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation 
(Line 2 less Line 3) 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.0020) 

Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date" on back) 
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10. Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered by 
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(2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $100 shall be imposed as provided in 

Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. 

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declarc that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above 
information is a true and correct statement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837 06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with 
the intent to mislead a p u m a n t  in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdcmcanor of the second degree. 
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Dorothy Menasco 
- 

From: Paula Mer 

Sent: 
To : Ruth Nettles 

cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: NewStar Communications 

Wednesday, January 16,2008 4:40 PM 

Yes, please open a docket also with an effective date of December 31, 2007. Thanks so much! 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2008 4:34 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: NewStar Communications 

Yes, there is a signature, I can fax to you real quick. 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2008 4:33 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: NewStar Communications 

Ruth, was the form signed? Does it have a phone number and name? Did they pay anything? 

_ _  - _ I _ _ _  ~ I-______---- I - - - - - _I - - -- I - 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2008 4:29 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: NewStar Communications 

Wait. I didn't see the second one. Let me check that one. NewStar is the one I checked. 

__ __  _____- _--- - . - - - -_ - -- _, -- - - - - - - 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2008 4:28 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: NewStar Communications 

Thanks, 1'11 open two dockets for these companies. 

_ _  _ _ _  - __ - - __ - 

From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2008 4:27 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: NewStar Communications 

Yes. Please make the effective date December 31, 2007. Thanks! 

From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2008 4:25 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: NewStar Communications 

1/16/2008 
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Paula, we received a letter from company requesting cancellation, would you like for us to open a docket? 

Attached to the request is the RAF for 2007, they made a payment of 100. 

I also received from Fiscal a RAF for 2007 for G&G Communications, the RAF has a note, “Closed Co. 9/07” 
Would you like for us to open a docket for this company. 

Thanks very much for your help. 

R 

1/16/2008 


